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From: Dennis Adler

To: bradsi

Subject: RE: Borland & WordPerfect

Date: Tuesday, March 22, 1994 6:12PM

ok, thx. Just wanted to check.

From: Brad Silverberg

To: Dennis Adler .
Subject: RE: Borland & WordPerfect
Date: Tuesday, March 22, 1994 5:38PM

i don't see need for novell in the borland nda. they are not owned by
novell.

From: Dennis Adler

To: bradsi

Subject: RE: Borland & WordPerfect

Date: Tuesday, March 22, 1994 5:25PM

should not have big-"R"'d that one, sorry.

I wanted to know if you want a specific mention of Novel in the Borland
NDA. We are adding that to the WP NDA.

From: Brad Silverberg

To: Adam Waalkes; Bob Kruger; Craig Eisler; Dennis Adler

Cc: Anne-Marie Arnold; Brad Silverberg; Brad Struss; Maggie Waggoner
Subject: RE: Borland & WordPerfect '

Date: Tuesday, March 22, 1994 3:12PM

not sure what you're asking me. anyone at borland who is working on
competitive os's should not have access to chicago. anyone at wordperfect
who is working on competitive os's should not have access to chicago.
From: Dennis Adler

To: adamwa; bobkr; craige

Cc: annema; bradsi; bradstr; maggiew

Subject: RE: Borland & WordPerfect

Date: Tuesday, March 22, 1994 1:35PM

We can send to Borland now, as long as we do not need a Novel exclusion
in that document. Bradsi ??

From: Craig Eisler

To: Adam Waalkes; Bob Kruger; Dennis Adler

Cc: Anne-Marie Arnold; Brad Silverberg; Brad Struss; Maggie Waggoner
Subject: RE: Borland & WordPerfect

Date: Tuesday, March 22, 1994 1:08PM

I'm confused about point #3. Why are we sending this to
Borland? They work on supporting operating systems, not
developing them.

As well, when can we send this out to Borland so they can sign
it?  For them 1o get interim Chicago builds and get on my
Chicago CD, they need to get a build in order to get going.
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